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City of Myrtle Beach

PURCHASING AND SOUTH CAROLINA (843) 918-2170

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT

FAX: (843) 918-2182

ADDENDUM 001
January 23, 2020
20-B0033
Manhole Re-Lining

The following questions have been asked and answered:

1.

Would any of the manholes that are to be coated have an existing coating that is to be

removed?

A. No, they should not

Would any of these manholes that require coatings have active leaks?

A. Unknown if they have active leaks or not. Weepers are possible. Include this in your
cost for the manhole.

. In regards to the table shared showcasing Manhole ID, Depth and Wall Diam. Could the

Owner/Engineer please clarify if Wall Diam. refers to diameter of the manhole?

A. Yes, that is correct

Are there any working hour time restrictions?

A. 7:00 AM - 7:00 PM

What is the anticipated NTP date?

A. Immediate

Could the Owner/Engineer please provide the project estimate/contract value for this bid?
A. No

Could the Owner/Engineer please provide previous bid tabulations of similar scope?

A. No

Could the Owner/Engineer please share the list of attendees of the Pre-Bid held?

A. See attached

Are there any manhole inspection reports related to the bid that the Owner/Engineer can
share?

A. Yes, will share information with winning bidder.

10. Pre the Pre-Bid Meeting could the Owner/Engineer please confirm that the Contractor is

not supposed to fill any pricing for Alternate 1?
A. Alternate will need to be priced. The project will be awarded on the base bid.
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11. For the “Base Bid — Manhole Lining,” can the coating termination be at the “low
waterline” inside the manholes?

A. In a manhole situation we want to catch the joint at the connection point of the invert
and shelf. Anything below that doesn’t need to be coated.

12. For the “Base Bid — Manhole Lining,” is by-pass pumping required for the re-lining of
the manholes?

A. No bypass required

13. Can we propose to bid only the “Alternate Bid — Wetwell Rehab Lining” and not the
“Base Bid — Manhole Lining”?

A. No, projects are one

14. For the “Alternate Bid — Wetwell Rehab Lining” no coating limits are given for the new
lining system. We propose to coat down to the low waterline and/or no floor coating.
Typically, concrete surfaces below/submerged under water do not have corrosion issues
and therefore do not need coating/lining. This could help with cost effectiveness plus
reduce timing of the wetwell out of service.

A. We want to coat the joint at the floor and wall intersection. After that joint no coating
is required.

15. Will the existing wetwell require by-pass pumping? If the coating termination stops at the
low waterline/no floor coating there will be no need for the extra cost of by-pass
pumping.

A. Up to the Contractor. The City has the connection points available for bypass
pumping if needed.

16. If by-pass pumping will be required for the wetwell, what are the flow rates?

A. 375 gpm

Please note the bid opening date has been moved to now be 2:00 PM February 10, 2020.

Thank you,

Ruth Burleson Garigen/Buyer
City of Myrtle Beach




City of Myrtle Beach
South Carolina

Bid: 20-B0033 Bid Opening Date: 2:00 01/28/20
Mandatery Pre-Bid: Manhole Relining
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